
 
September 8, 2015 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Bruce A. Watson, Chief 

Reactor Decommissioning Branch 
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery,  
  and Waste Programs 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

 
FROM:  Jack D. Parrott, Senior Project Manager  /RA/ 

Reactor Decommissioning Branch 
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery,  
  and Waste Programs 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 

 
SUBJECT: CLOSED TELECONFERENCE WITH GE-HITACHI TO DISCUSS 

SECURITY ISSUES RELATED TO DECOMMISSIONING THE 
VALLECITOS NUCLEAR CENTER IN SUNOL, CA 

 
DATE & TIME:   Thursday, September 10, 2015,  
 2:00-3:00 pm 
 
LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  

Two White Flint North 
Room T-4D6 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 

 
PURPOSE:   To discuss security issues related to decommissioning the Vallecitos 

Nuclear Center 
 
CATEGORY 1: Category 1 closed meeting because security related information will be 

discussed 
 
MEETING CONTACT:  Jack Parrott, NMSS/DUWP/RDB 

301-415-6634 or jack.parrott@nrc.gov 
 
PARTICIPANTS:   NRC        GE-Hitachi 

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
Region IV Office 

 
DOCKET NOS: 50-18, 50-70, 50-73, 50-183, 70-754 
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